

— —

Crop	Maximum <u>ratio of</u> heads shedding pollen permitted at any field inspection
Foundation Seed Parent	1:3000

2. The seed parent, the pollinator, and the commercial hybrid shall meet the following:

Factor	Maximum Permitted - Ratio of Heads	
	Foundation Class A, B, R - Lines	Commercial Hybrid
Other varieties	1:3,000	1:3,000
Inseparable other crops	1:30,000	1:5,000

IV. SEED STANDARDS

Factor	A, B, R - Lines		Commercial Hybrid
	Foundation	Certified	Certified
Pure seed (minimum)	96.00%		96.00%
Hybridity (minimum)*	N/A		75%
Inert matter (maximum)**	4.00%		4.00%
Total other crop seeds (maximum)***	0.06%		0.25%
Other varieties (maximum)	0.05%		0.20%
Other kinds (maximum)	0.01%		0.05%
Germination (minimum) wheat/rye	85.00%/80.00%		85.00%/80.00%

* Hybridity will be determined by a method acceptable to the seed certifying agency. The results must be submitted to the agency with a declaration of the hybridity prior to final certification of each lot of spring cereals and within 160 days post-harvest for winter cereals.

**Shall not contain more than 2% inert matter other than broken seed.

***For other small grain, the maximum of 1 per pound in Foundation, and 5 per pound in the Certified hybrid must not be exceeded. This does not apply to seeds of winter grains in spring grains and vice versa, except in areas where climate conditions do not take care of the situation.

Deleted: Diseases****

Deleted: --

Deleted: --

Deleted: --

Deleted: ****If chemically controllable seed-borne diseases are noted upon field inspection or laboratory observation, seed treatment is recommended.¶